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Les Fox

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 3:55 PM
To: Les Fox; Maria Neyland; Gary Kushner; Ling Chen; William Litant; Larry Grossman; Al 

Murphy; Becca Edson; Bryan Lynch; Hugh Fortmiller; Owen Neville; Nathaniel Stuntz
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Boxborough Building Committee - Contact Form

Boxborough Building Committee - Contact Form 
 

  

Your Name Jeanne S Kangas 

Your Email Address jskangas@verizon.net 

Who would you like to contact? 

All Boxborough Building 
Committee Members 

All Boxborough Building Committee Members 

Subject Cost containment plans for proposed new public safety building 

Message What steps do you plan specifically to contain the cost of the 

proposed new public safety building? We must separate 

“wants” from “needs”! A new building should be a step up from 

the present structure and not a ‘giant step’ up, please. Cost is 

the most critical factor, especially these days! Since you’ve 

projected the proposed new building to last us for20 years, I’d 

divide the total cost by 20 to see what the cost/per year would 

be if it finally is voted in the affirmative. Thank you for all your 

work on this project. 
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